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Memorandum 

 
 

To:     Public Safety Commission 

From:     Officer K. Lofstrom, Community Services Unit 

Date:     July 15th, 2024 

RE:     Community Policing Events and Activities              

 

 

 

Neighborhood Watch: 

• Currently there are (147) Neighborhood Watch Block Captains covering (188) blocks in the City 

of Redondo Beach. 

 

Events: 

• Pop-up Coffee with a Cop – June 15th, 2024, 7AM @ Esplanade/Avenue C. 

• RBPD Bike Rodeo – June 29th, 2024, 7AM @ RBPD Annex. 

• Cops and Cones – July 2nd, 2024 @ Lincoln Child Development Center. 

• UCLA Blood Drive – July 11th, 2024, 11AM-5PM @ Redondo Main Library. 

 

Upcoming Events: 

• Senior Safety Talk – July 17th, 2024, 10AM @ Perry Park Senior Center. 

• LACPCA K9 Show – July 27th, 2024, 1PM-5PM @ RUHS Seahawk Bowl. 

• Special Guest Reading – August 5th, 2024, 3PM @ RB Main Library. 

• National Night Out – August 10th, 2024 4PM-7PM @ Redondo Beach PAC. 

• Cross Guard Run Hide Fight Training- August 19th, 2024 930AM @ RBPD Annex. 
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